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Preservation Hil

Western zun #oad, Cockeysvil:ie
Not zccessibie

Ross House: 1749

Vates Place: 1/3¢€

Two houses whicn have been moved from etsewhere are now

situated at Preservation Hill. The larger, Ross House, formeriy

stuvod in 3ladensburg, d. Tt belonged to Dr. Javid Ross, dJr.,

George ‘Jashington's physician and was one of iHaryland's most

sophisticated smaliler houses. Yates Place, now 2 zuest house,

)

was moved from Xent County, id. It was the dwelling of an

-

Jastern Snore vplanter ana is notable for its vpsnel






DESCRIPTION Bh-3T)

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED —_ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS X ALTERED Xmovep pATE_L
_FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

T'he Ross House was built in Rladensbturg, Frince Georges
County, Maryland in the eighteenth century; it was dismanteled
ca. 1958 and reconstructed in its present location about ten years
later.

It is of brick, laid in Flemish tond, one and one-half storeys
in height above a high basement storey, with a jerkin-head roof.
Seven bays in length, its end bays have blind recesses correspond-
ing, in size, to typical windows. Entrances are centered on each
facade and three hipped-roofed dormers are in each roof slope. =4
wide exterior chimney rises at each end, void of sloping flanks,
with a tall arched recess on the outer sides. Windows of the
principal storey are 9/9; the dormers and basement windows sre 6
The central doors are sheltered bty a small portico on the entrance
front, @ small shed-roofed porch on the garden front,

Additicns made at the time of the reconstructicn include a
three-tay wing of similar but lcower construction, teyvond which is
a2 hyphen-passage and 2 garage,

The interior of this house was not examired.

Yates Flace, now the Crew Guest House on "Freservation Fill®
is g one and cue-ralf storey frame house, four bays in length,
moved from Xent County, Maryland.

The two middle bays of the principal front are doors; the

(See Continuation Sheet #1)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Bl SIGNIFICANCE EA-37]

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

- TREHISTORIC _ ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION

/0-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 ——AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY —-SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
X.1700-1799 __AFRT __ENGINEERING __MuUSIC —THEATER
—1800-1899 __COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —CCMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION

Goss House: 1749
) BUILDER/ARCHITECT .
yates Flace: 1738 Unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

SPECIFIC DATES

Preservation H11l is a ten acre tract on the east side of
Western REun PBoad gouth of the Western Kun. Since 1955, Leorard
C. Crewe, Jr. and his architect, Bryden ¥, Hyde, 74, of Zaltimore,
have moved two colonial houses to this site, the Zoss House and
Yates Flace,

The former was built in 1749 for Dr. David Eoss, Jr. of
Zladensturgz, Frince Georges County, Maryland. DI'r. Ross cerved
in the Continental Army and was thought to have teen one of
Georze Washinton's personal physicians., When Waghington tecame
Fresident, he named Dr, Eoss suditor for the new Federal City.
Durirg the Battle of Eladensburg in the War of 1812, this house
served as a hosrital for Eritish soldiers {and some people think
the remaing of troceps killed during the tattle were buried on the
property). The house was known for many years as The C1d Erick
Houpital.

In 1957, the 1land was sold for a commercial develorment 2nd
tre structure was dismantled and all its bricks, plankinz and

handmade nails were stored by a local builder who hoped to re-

(See Continuation Sheet 32)
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FEIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Forman, Eenry Chandlee. Zarly Manor and Flantation Zouses. (EFaston,
Md. 1934). Fraze 88 (Ross House); page 226 (Yates Flace).

(See Continuation Sheet #3)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

FD0GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

. *
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 10 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[§1FORM PREPARED BY
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Catharine F. Elack and James T. Wollon, Jr. Ala
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For Vvalleys Eistoricel District EFroject September 197£€
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Continuation Sheet #1

Question #7 continued

end bays have a 9/6 window with shutters. A shed-roofed porch extends
across the principal facade, Two hipped-roof dormers are-in the roof.

An internal brick chimney rises from within the right end wall,
its first storey exposed and flush with the frame wall, and an external
brick chimney rises at the left end.

A small shed addition stands againgt the right end wall, behind
the chimney, and a small gabled roofed wing extends from the left end.
The interior of this house was not examined. One room end is

documented in Dr, Henry Chandlee Forman's EARLY MANOR AND PLANTATION
HOUSES OF MARYLAND, 1934, page 226, 1dentified as Knock's Folly. A
photograph shows & paneled fireplace wall and measured drawings record
all four walls and eleven moulding profiles. The bolection moulding
surrounding the fireplace assumes a Ssemi-eliptical arch, probably the
original shape of the fireplace opening. At the right end of the
paneled wall a door above the floor presumably gives access to a winding
enclosed stalr; another door between it and the chimney opened into a
closet. A door to the left of the chimney opened into another closet,
Closet doors had a bolection chair rail applied to the middle rail,
corresponding to the same moulding at corresponding rails in the

paneling.
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Continuation Sheet #2

Question #8 continued

Learning of the situation, Mr. Hyde persuaded Mr. Crewe to
purchase the bullding and reconstruct it in Baltimore County. This
was accomplished over a period of three years with the aid of
J. Hurst Purnell, bullder. With a new kitchen and porch it i=s
now a showplece of private preservation. The Historic American
Building Survey has complete documentation.

As a companion to the Ross House, Mr. Crewe has moved the
Yates house from Turner's Creek, Kent County, Maryland to Freserva-
tion Hill and uses it as a small guest house. This structure was
built for Colonel Donaldson Yates, commissary officer for the
Eastern Shore in George Washington's army. Henry Chandlee Forman1.
dates the structure from 1738 and cites in particular its fine

wooden panelling which was carefully moved and reconstructed by

Bryden Hyde.

1 L Formn. p. 2260
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nestion continued

"The Resurrection of a Dismantled Maryland Classic" in House and

Garden Guide to American Tradition, 1976. Pages 122-125. (Hoss
ouse) .

Wilfong, James C., Jr. "Ross House in News" in Prince Georzes Post.
May 23, 1974. (Ross House).

Malashuk, El1li1s. "House with a Double Life" in Baltimore Sunday
Sun Magazine, April 29, 1973. (Yates Place)’

Interview with Bryden B, Hyde, AIA, August, 1976.










